Message

From: i NR | [/O NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=1198838]
Sent: 11/04/2020 6:52:31 PM
To: TEO PS Ministers [ps.ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]; PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk
CC: Goodfellow Mark [mark. goodfelIow@executiveoffice -ni. gov uk]; Losty, Tim [Tim Losty@executiveoffice-

th, Deirdre
NR @executlveofflce -ni.gov.uk]
Subject: SUB 1129- 2020 RE: LOGGED ON KN SUB 1129 RE: Letter of Authority

Importance: High
Mark

Further to the query below from the First Minister, please see response below that has been cleared and approved by
the Minister of Finance and the Minister of Health:

1. The DHSC and Cabinet Office’s Complex Transaction Team have been very supportive of the DoF/DoH approach
to sourcing PPE directly from China. From next week the NI team in Beijing will be integrated with the British
embassy procurement teams in support of the sourcing of PPE for NI. This will be part of the overall UK response
to maximising the sourcing for PPE across the UK and will not jeopardise and supply from the UK government.
The integration of the teams in the embassy will ensure DHSC has a full picture of the PPE that will be available.
Tim Losty will manage the relationship with the UK embassy at a senior level and as part of the Crisis
Management logistics and procurement team

2. Given the global demand for PPE and the shortages of supply for some items, Itis inevitable that unit prices will
be higher. However given these conditions the price is reasonable. Appropriate checks and balances have been
undertaken in this regard.

Thanks
NR

g NR

Private Secretary | Head of Private Office
Department of Finance
303 Alrport Road West | Clare House |2 Floor | Belfast | BT3 9ED

Tel:} 1&S | Emall;' '''''''''''' NR  i@finance-ni.gov.uk| Web: www.finance-ni.gov.uk

_______________________________

From: Goodfellow, Mark
Sent: 11 April 2020 13:58
To: DoF Private Office <Private.Office@finance-ni.gov. uk>i NR @health-ni. gov.uk>§ NR .
NR @finance-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>

Cc DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>; TEQ PS Ministers <PS. MLmsters@executlveofflce -ni.gov.uk>;
Griffith, Deirdre <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk> NR !@executlveofflce ni.gov.uk>;
PS.Ministers@ executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; Losty, Tim <Tim.Losty@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Morrow, Carol
<Carol.Morrow@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: LOGGED ON KN SUB 1129 RE: Letter of Authority

INQO00505635_0001



DoF and DoH Private Offices,

The First Minister has sought assurances from your Ministers that:

1. This consignment will have no detrimental impact on the NI share of the UK wide consignment; and
2. That this contract provides reasonable value for money.

I'd appreciate an early reply.

Many thanks.

Mark

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: DoF Private Office <Private.Office(@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Sent; 10 _Apr 2020.15:47

To: 'i NR ‘Whealth-ni.gov. uk>; "Losty, Tim" <Tim.Losty@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;
"Smyth Sharon (DoF)" <Sharon.Smyth@(finance-ni.gov.uk>; "Morrow, Carol"
<Carol.Morrow(@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; "Griffith, Deirdre" <Deirdre.Griffith@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>; "Goodfellow, Mark" <Mark.Goodfellow(@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Cec: "Special Advisor, DoF" <Spad@deptFinance.info>; DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-
ni.gov.uk>; TEO PS Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; "McLaughlin, Mark (DOF)"
<Mark.McLaughlin@finance-ni.gov.uk>; " NR y@finance-ni.gov.uk>; "Gray,
Sue (DoF)" <Sue.Gray@finance-ni. gov.uk>' '

Subject: RE: LOGGED ON KN SUB 1129 RE: Letter of Authority

Thanks NR

TEO — over to you — it would be great if this could issue before press conference at 4.30pm.

Thanks, NR

From: NR
Sent: ToAprIzuz0 15:44

To: Losty, Tim <Tim.Losty@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; DoF Private Office <Private.Office @finance-ni.gov.uk>; Smyth,
Sharon (DoF) <Sharon.Smyth@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Special Advisor, DoF <Spad@deptFinance.info>; DoH Private Office <Private.Office@health-ni.gov.uk>; TEO PS
Ministers <PS.Ministers@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; McLaughlin, Mark (DOF) <Mark.McLaughlin@finance-ni.gov.uk>;
i NR iv@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Gray, Sue (DoF) <Sue.Gray@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: LOGGED ON KN SUB 1129 RE: Letter of Authority

INQ000505635_0002



